

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Olga Y. Malinova
Position: Professor of the National Research University Higher School of Economics, Department of Social Sciences, School of Political Science, Academic Director of the Doctoral School of Political Science
the chief research fellow of the Department of Political Science of the Institute of Scientific Information for Social Sciences, Russian Academy of Science, Dr. of Philosophy (part time)
Nationality: Russian Federation
Gender: Female
Date of birth: September, 23, 1962

CONTACT INFORMATION

E-mail: omalinova@hse.ru
Address (office): Krivokolennyi pereulok, 3, Moscow, Russia, 103070
Telephone: (495) 772 9590 *22835

ACADEMIC DEGREES

1990 Ph.D. – Candidate of Science in Philosophy (09.00.03 - History of Philosophy), in Moscow State Pedagogical Institute. Topic of dissertation: “John Stuart Mill and social and philosophical aspects of modern liberalism”
2000 Doctor of Science in Philosophy (09.00.03 - History of Philosophy), in Moscow State Pedagogical University. Topic of dissertation: “An Analysis of Conceptions of Liberal Nationalism (1848-1921)”

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1984-1986 Secondary school No 609, Moscow
Teacher of History and Law
1986-2002 Moscow State Institute of Electronic Engineering (Technical University)
Technical assistant, Assistant Professor, Associated Professor (Docent) and Full Professor of Economic and Humanitarian Department (Chair of Philosophy).
Since 2002 Institute of Scientific Information in Social Sciences, Russian Academy of Sciences, Department of Political Science, Leading Research Specialist
2004-2008 the 1st Vice-President of Russian Political Science Association
2008-2010 President of Russian Political Science Association
2004-2017 Professor of Moscow State Institute of International Relations, Political Science Department (part time)
2011-2015 Professor of the Higher School of Economics, Political Science Department (part time)
Since 2015 Professor of the Higher School of Economics, Department of Social Sciences, School of Political Science

FIELDS OF INTEREST: symbolic politics, identity studies, memory politics, political ideologies, political culture, public sphere, political communications, political discourse

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:

- March, 1997 - February, 1998 - individual research project “Liberal Values in Ideologies of the Democratic Parties and Movements in Russia: Case Study of ‘Democratic Choice of Russia’ and ‘Yabloko’”, supported from the Program on Peace and International Cooperation of the John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation
- July, 1998 - December 1999 – individual research project «Liberal Nationalism: Historical and Critical Analysis of the Conceptions», supported from the Research Support Scheme Program, Open Society Institution
- January – February, 2000 – short-term scholarship at Kennan Institute for Advanced Russian Studies, Washington, DC.
- March, 1999 – December, 2002 – individual research project “Liberal Theories of Nations and Nationalism (middle of the 19th – beginning of the 20th century), supported by Russian State Humanitarian Foundation, grant No. 00-03-00-390a.
- 2003-2005 – individual research project “Competing Interpretations of an Idea of Nation in debates about the perspectives of modernization in Russia (the Nineteenth Century)”
- February – May, 2004 – Senior Scholarship at Central European University, Budapest
- March, 2005 – short-term scholarship at Kennan Institute for Advanced Russian Studies, Washington, DC.
- 2005-2008 – individual research project “Westernism and Anti-Westernism and Competition of the Models of National Identity: the Twentieth Century”, supported by Russian State Humanitarian Foundation, grant No. 06-03-02-038a.
- 2009-2010 – research project “Development and Dissemination of Public Ideas in the Context of Post-Soviet Transformation”, supported by Russian State Humanitarian Foundation, grant No. 09-03-00218a.
- 2011-2013 – research project “Political Uses of the Past and the Problems of Construction of Macro-Political Identity in post-Soviet Russia: Comparative Analysis of Symbolic Politics” supported by Russian State Humanitarian Foundation, grant No. 11-03-00202a.
- 2014-2016 – research project “Making Use of "the Other": The USA and China in the Political Discourse of Post-Soviet Russia” supported by Russian State Humanitarian Foundation, grant No. 14-03-00490a.
- 2016-2017 – research project “Transformation of the Narratives of National Past: A Study of Political Use of the Russian Revolution in the Year of Its Centenary” supported by the Academic Fund Program at the National Research University Higher School of Economics (HSE) in 2017- 2018 (grant № 17-01-0034) and by the Russian Academic Excellence Project “5-100”.
- 2017-2019 – research project “Constructing frames of collective memory in political discourse: the "hard 1990s" vs. the "stable 2000s"” supported by the Russian Foundation for Basic Research, grant no. 17-03-00322.

MAIN PUBLICATIONS:

Monographs

1. *Aktual'noje proshloje: Simvolicheskaja politika vlastvujuschei elity i dilemmy rossijskoi identichnosti* (An Actual Past: The Symbolic Policy of the Ruling Elite and Dilemmas of the Russian Identity). – Moscow: Politicheskije Entsiklopedii, 2015. (in Rus.) – 207 p.
2. *Konstruirovanie smyslov: Issledovanie simvolicheskoi politiki v sovremennoi Rossii* (Constructing meanings: A Study of Symbolic Politics in Contemporary Russia). – Moscow: INION RAS, 2015. (in Rus.) – 421 p.
3. *Rossia i "Zapad" v XX veke: transformacija diskursa o kollektivnoi identichnosti* (Russia and "the West" in the Twentieth Century: Transformation of Discourse about Collective Identity) – Moscow: ROSSPEN, 2009. (in Rus.) – 190 p.
4. *Liberal'nyi natsionalizm (seredina XIX – nachalo XX v.)* (Liberal Nationalism (Middle of the Nineteenth – Beginning of the Twentieth Century)). – Moscow: RIK Rusanova, 2000. – 254 p. (in Rus.)
5. *Liberalizm v rossijskom politicheskom spektre (na primere partii "Democraticheskij vybor Rossii" i Obschestvennogo ob'edinenia "Yabloko")* (Liberalism in Russian Political Spectrum (Case Study of Party «Democratic Choice of Russia» and Public Association «Yabloko»)). – M.: Pamiatniki Istoricheskoi Mysli, 1998. – 206 p. (in Rus.)

Edited Books

1. Malinova, Olga (ed.) 2011. *Ideino-simvolicheskoe prostranstvo postsovetsoi Rossii: dinamika, institutsional'naja sreda, aktory.* (Ideological and Symbolic Space in Post-Soviet Russia: dynamics, institutional environment, actors) Moscow: ROSSPEN.
2. Malinova, Olga, Iakov Pleis and William Smirnov (eds.) *Politicheskaja nauka v Rossii: problemy, napravlenija, shkoly (1990-2007).* (Political Science in Russia: problems, tendencies, schools (1990-2007)). Moscow: ROSSPEN, 2008.
3. Malinova, Olga and Alexander Sungurov (eds.) *Prava cheloveka i problemy identichnosti v Rossi i v sovremennom mire.* (Human Rights and Problems of Identity in Russia and Contemporary World). Moscow: Norma, 2005.

Articles and Book Chapters

1. "Political Uses of the Great Patriotic War in Post-Soviet Russia from Yeltsin to Putin", in: *War and Memory in Russia, Ukraine and Belarus* / ed. by J. Fedor, M. Kangaspuro, J. Lassila, T. Zhurzhenko. – L. etc.: Palgrave Macmillan, 2017.
2. "Experts" and Pluralism of Political Ideas in Russia (2008-2016), in: *State and Political Discourse in Russia* / ed. by R.M. Cucciolla. Rome: Reset-Dialogues on Civilizations, 2017. P. 116-130.
3. Obsession with Status and Ressentiment: Historical Backgrounds of the Russian Discursive Identity Construction // *Communist and Post-Communist Studies*. San Francisco etc., 2014. Vol. 47, no. 4. P. 291-303. DOI: 10.1016/j.postcomstud.2014.07.001
4. "Making Social Discussions Possible: Perestroika and Development of the Public Sphere". In: M. Kangaspuro et. al. (eds.) *Perestroika: Process and Consequences*. Helsinki: Finnish Literature Society, 2010. – P. 171-190.
5. "Defining and Redefining Russianness: The Concept of 'Empire' in Public Discourses in Post-Soviet Russia". In: Guelke A. (ed.) *The Challenges of Ethno-Nationalism. Case Studies in Identity Politics*. L.: Palgrave Macmillan, 2010. – P. 60-77.

6. (with M.Ilyin and S.Patrushev) "Political Science in Russia: Development of a Profession". In: R.Eisfeld, L.A.Pal (eds.) *Political Science in Central-East Europe: Diversity and Convergence*. Opladen & Farmington Hills, MI: Barbara Budrich Publishers, 2010. P. 231-250.
7. (with Ph.Casula) "Political and National Identity in Russian Political Discourse". In: Lecours A., Moreno L. (eds.) *Nationalism and Democracy. Dichotomies, Complementarities, Oppositions*. L., N.Y.: Routledge, 2010. P. 170-183.
8. "Simvolicheskaia politika i konstruirovanie makropoliticheskoj identichnosti v post-sovetskoi Rossii" (Symbolic Politics and Construction of Macro-Political Identity in Post-Soviet Russia), *Polis*, 2010, no. 2. P. 90-105.
9. "Idei kak nezavisimye peremennye v politicheskikh issledovanijah: v poiskah adekvatnoi metodologii" (Ideas as Independent Variables in Political Studies: In a Search of Adequate Methods), *Polis*, 2010, no. 3. P. 90-99.
10. "Russian Political Discourse in the 1990s: Crisis of Identity and Conflicting Pluralism of Ideas". In: Philipp Casula and Jeronim Perovic (eds.) *Identities and Politics During the Putin Presidency. The Discursive Foundations of Russia's Stability*. Stuttgart: Ibidem – Verlag, 2009. P. 94-111.
11. "Creating Meanings and Traps: Competing Interpretations of the Idea of Nation in the Debates of the Russian Slavophiles and Westernizers in 1840s" *European Review of History/ Revue Européenne d'Histoire*. Vol. 15. 2008. No. 1. P. 41-54.
12. "Ideologicheskii pluralizm i transformacii publicnoi sfery v post-sovetskoi Rossii" (Ideological Pluralism and Transformation of Public Sphere in Post-Soviet Russia), *Polis*. 2007, № 1. P.6-21. (in Rus.)
13. "'Politicheskaia kul'tura" v rossijskom akademicheskom i publicnom diskurse" ("Political Culture" in Russian Academic and Public Discourse. *Polis*. 2006, № 5. P.106-128. (in Rus.)
14. "Koncept ideologii v sovremennykh politicheskikh issledovanijah" (The Concept of Ideology in Contemporary Political Research). In: Alexander Soloviev (ed.) *Mirovaia politika: problemy teoreticheskoi identifikacii i sovremennogo razvitija. Yearbook of Russian Political Science association (2005)*. Moscow: ROSSPEN, 2006. P. 431-452. (in Rus.)